
 

 

 

 

     

 

BOROUGH OF SOUTH PLAINFIELD 

2480 Plainfield Avenue 

South Plainfield, New Jersey 

908-226-7606 

aantonides@southplainfieldnj.com 

 

 

        

TO:                The Courier News and Star Ledger  

                                           

FROM:         Amy Antonides, Municipal Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:    Legal Notice  

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE – NOTICE OF SALE OF PROPERTY  

 

Please take notice that the Borough of South Plainfield, in the County of Middlesex, State of 

New Jersey shall conduct a sale of surplus property online.  The address of the auction site is: 

www.govdeals.com  The surplus property is being sold in an “as-is” condition without express or 

implied warranties. The online auction will be held from Saturday, June 24, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 

through Saturday, July 1, 2023, at staggering times between 4:30 p.m. and 7:30 p.m.  All bidders 

must pre-register with GovDeals at govdeals.com. The Borough reserves the right to accept or 

reject any bids submitted.  

 

 

Amy Antonides, RMC/CMC/CMR 

Municipal Clerk 
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